



From: [Miriam Boutwell](#)
To: [Michael Thompson](#)
Cc: [Katy Taylor](#); [Deborah Smith](#); [Sue Steigerwald](#)
Subject: Fwd: Grants
Date: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 8:39:45 AM

Mike,

I just got this email from Mary. Is it too late to modify the Resolution? If so do I need 2 Resolutions? The training/CAMP grant will be for next fiscal year.

I know there are discussions between you & Council about the feasibility grant. If we ask for the \$10,000 for it, would that all be for next fiscal year too? Or did Council want to amend the budget for any amount this year?

Sorry to be so much trouble - as you know this grant has been a moving target. Please let me know what I need to do & if I need to speak with Wayne.

Thanks,
Miriam

Miriam Boutwell, MPA, AICP, CFM
Community Development Director
Planner/Building Official
200 North Alston Street
Foley, AL 36535
251-952-4011
mboutwell@cityoffoley.org

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Shell, Mary** <Mary.Shell@ahc.alabama.gov>
Date: Tue, Mar 27, 2018 at 8:30 AM
Subject: RE: Grants
To: Miriam Boutwell <mboutwell@cityoffoley.org>

Sorry - I was out yesterday afternoon. Just tried your cell.

You need to do two grant apps – one for study in predevelopment category and one for training in commission training category.

The CAMP program needs to be \$7500 total project cost

You could ask up to \$10,000 for study on the building.

From: Miriam Boutwell [mailto:mboutwell@cityoffoley.org]
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 3:34 PM
To: Shell, Mary <Mary.Shell@ahc.alabama.gov>

Subject: Re: Grants

If you're in could you please call me on cell [251-424-0038](tel:251-424-0038).

Thanks!

Miriam

Miriam Boutwell, MPA, AICP, CFM

Community Development Director

Planner/Building Official

[200 North Alston Street](#)

[Foley, AL 36535](#)

[251-952-4011](tel:251-952-4011)

mboutwell@cityoffoley.org

On Mon, Mar 26, 2018 at 10:12 AM, Shell, Mary <Mary.Shell@ahc.alabama.gov> wrote:

Miriam,

I'd love for you to sponsor a CAMP training and to open it up to CLGs in the region. Using Stephen would be fine as well, but would have to still bid that out.

Send in the application without signature by deadline and get me the signed copy as soon as you can. We are reviewing them April 5 so get the signed copy in by then. It will still be "late" but we can review at meeting.

Mary

From: Miriam Boutwell [mailto:mboutwell@cityoffoley.org]

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 8:59 AM

To: Shell, Mary <Mary.Shell@ahc.alabama.gov>

Subject: Grants

Mary,

I have a couple of questions about the grants.

1. We had discussed a residential historic district & the Iowa training. No one can attend the NAPC training so that's off the table. I've polled a few people & it doesn't appear we're ready for a residential district right now. Right now in downtown we have several things going on - new Historic Structure Survey, update to our Downtown Comp Plan, a proposed Entertainment District, possible Main Street... Consensus seems to be let's get these done & let the dust settle before taking on a new District. All of that being said, it looks like we're back to a training grant. Should we try to hold another CAMP? Or perhaps have Stephen McNair do a series of local training events? Was thinking the HC might actually do some walking tours with Stephen to discuss possibilities along with their scope of responsibility? We're about to have 2 new HC members. Pat Davis just resigned & we'll have another member drop off in June so we'll be on another learning curve. Your thoughts?
2. The feasibility grant is very exciting but we do have a little hiccup with it. If the same 3/30 deadline applies, we have an issue. Council is going into Executive Session after their next Council meeting on 4/2 to discuss this project. Is there anyway to get an extension? I could have the paperwork ready for the Mayor to sign that night, scan & email to you but it obviously would be after the deadline. Please let me know if any consideration could be made & we'll go from there.

Thanks!

Miriam

Miriam Boutwell, MPA, AICP, CFM

Community Development Director

Planner/Building Official

[200 North Alston Street](#)

[Foley, AL 36535](#)

[251-952-4011](#)

mboutwell@cityoffoley.org